TABLE OF CONTENTS

Statement of Purpose	1
Outline of BCSO Sporting Events	2
General Rules	3-5
Tournaments	6-14
General Tournament Rules	6-7
Finances	8
Officials	8
Sportsmanship	8
Seeding and Bracketing	9
Trophies	
Soccer Tournaments	10
Volleyball Tournaments	10-11
Junior High Tournaments	11
Ninth-Graders Playing Junior High Sports	12
Division I and II Tournaments	13
Cheerleading	13
Track and Field	14
Golf	14
Responsibility Checklist for Tournament Directors	15
Financial Items Schools May Claim for Tournaments	16
Guidelines for All-Tournament Teams	17
Team Roster Sheet	18
Sportsmanship Ballot	19-20
Track Invitational	21
Track & Field Order of Events	22
Appendix I – BCSA/BCSO Champions	23-33
Track and Field Records	34
Appendix II – World Cup Tournament Format	35
Lindsay's Law Form	36

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE

- 1. To glorify the Lord (Col. 3:23)
- 2. To develop Christian character (Lk. 2:52)
- 3. To uncover and develop talents in as many areas as possible (I Cor. 12:11)
- 4. To encourage maximum quality participation (I Cor. 14:12)
- 5. To provide an event to further accomplish individual school objectives (Col.1:28)
- 6. To accomplish these purposes in a framework of competition (I Cor. 9:24)
- 7. To raise funds for the organization's building and battling needs (Neh. 4:17)

OUTLINE OF BCSO SPORTING EVENTS

Soccer and Volleyball:

- 1. Division I and Division II Volleyball Last Friday and Saturday in October with preliminary games anytime the two weeks prior to tournament weekend.
- 2. Division I Soccer (11-Man) Begins next to the last Friday in October and continues the following Tuesday, Friday, and Saturday, if enough teams for World Cup format.
- 3. Division II (7-Man) Soccer Last Friday and Saturday in October with preliminary games anytime the two weeks prior to tournament weekend.
- 4. Junior High Combined with the varsity tournaments on the last Friday and Saturday in October (3/16).

Basketball:

- 1. Boys and Girls Division I and II Last Friday and Saturday in February with preliminary games anytime the two weeks prior to tournament weekend.
- 2. Junior High Combined with the varsity tournaments on the last Friday and Saturday in October (2015).
- 3. The BCSO board has added a postpone date for these tournaments. If one of the tournaments is postponed, the tournament will be played the following weekend.

Track: First Saturday in May.

Golf: First Tuesday in May.

GENERAL RULES

Section A. Definitions

- 1. BCSO Athletic Association: an association of schools which are members of BCSO whose dues are current and who participate in athletics.
- 2. BCSO Athletic Committee: a committee composed of volunteers attending announced meetings. Each BCSO school is encouraged to send representatives.
- 3. BCSO Athletic Problem Committee: a committee composed of the Tournament Chairman, the BCSO Athletic Director, and the BCSO Administrative Director.

Section B. Rules

- 1. **Participation in the BCSO Athletic Association.** Participation in the association is limited to those BCSO schools whose BCSO dues are current. No school will compete in any BCSO Tournament whose dues are not current. Participation in the BCSO Athletic Association will be automatically terminated if fellowship in BCSO is terminated for any reason.
- 2. **Participation Fees.** School and individual registration fees must be paid on time according to tournament deadlines. An admission charge may be collected from spectators. Participants will not be charged spectator fees to any tournament games.
- 3. **Scheduling Athletic Events.** All scheduling will be worked out by the individual schools to meet the travel abilities, time schedules, and individual goals of the various schools. BCSO Tournaments will be set up and controlled by the BCSO Athletic Committee.
- 4. **Official Rule Books.** The official rule books adopted by BCSO for its tournaments are those published by the National Federation of State High School Associations and will be followed unless stated otherwise in the BCSO rules.
- 5. **Player Eligibility.** In BCSO games and tournaments, all the players must be students who currently are enrolled in the school and who are not older than nineteen years prior to August 1.
- 6. **Dress Standards.** The purpose of dress standards in our association is two-fold: First, to teach our students a proper example of Christian deportment and modesty; and second, to present a clean Christian testimony to all who attend the games. The following standards have been established to implement these goals.

Any person assisting with a team should be dressed in attire consistent with BCSO policy.

BOYS: Haircut should be neat and trimmed conservatively in a standard cut. (See picture). Dress for games should be standard soccer or basketball uniforms or slacks with school-lettered t-shirts. (Longer shorts are allowed for modesty sake, but they must be of the same color.) Shorts should be to the knee (front and back) while standing. If the uniform does not meet the proper qualification, then the problem must be corrected before the boy is allowed to participate. Neat, unpatched jeans may be substituted for slacks. Pants and shorts must be properly sized.



GIRLS: The key word in the dress standards for girls is "MODEST." I Timothy 2:9 – "...that women adorn themselves in modest apparel..." (including cheerleaders) Either regular loose-fitting cheerleading outfits or loose-fitting uniforms are acceptable. Uniforms must be to the knee. Slacks (including warm-ups) are not acceptable. The criterion for determining the appropriateness of any given cheering routine is, once again, modesty. Cartwheels and flips are prohibited unless Bermuda shorts that extend to the top of the knee are worn beneath the cheerleading skirt. Tops (shirts or sweaters) for the cheerleaders are not to be tight-fitting or low-cut.

While it is true that different schools have different uniform standards, and that is respected, to promote unity and harmony at BCSO tournaments, standards are agreed-upon ahead of time by all participating schools. Dress enforcement should not detract from the fellowship among the young people, parents, and other supporters; however, we understand that if there is a tournament rule, it needs to be enforced.

BCSO will appoint uniform checkers for each tournament. If a player is found to be in violation of the dress code, the checker will inform the BCSO AD, the tournament director or an appointed person by BCSO. The BCSO AD or the person appointed will then inform the coach of the violation as soon as practically possible, (preferably during a break in play). The player found in violation will then be required to immediately remedy the violation or to sit out the next set (volleyball) or be substituted out (soccer, basketball) until the checker is assured the violation is solved. (The basic rule is that midriff and above-the-knee skin is to stay covered.) A repeated violation will result in the player being ruled ineligible for the team's next game and then a subsequent violation could ultimately result in the player being ruled ineligible for the remainder of the tournament. A team with repeated dress code violations during a game potentially will forfeit the next game, if the team does not have enough players to field a team.

- 7. **Enforcement of Standards.** If your school plays another BCSO school that does not conform to the association rules, it is proper for someone in authority from your school to speak to someone in authority from the other school (in private) concerning these infractions.
- 8. **Rule Changes.** Rule changes or additions may be made by the BCSO Athletic Committee.
- 9. Divisions. BCSO has two divisions. Division I is considered the stronger of the two divisions. Teams must declare their division and intent to participate by September 15 for soccer and volleyball, and December 1 for basketball. Teams who declare their participation and then drop out of the tournament must pay the entry fee for the tournament.

- 10. **Athletic Committee Meetings.** BCSO Athletic Committee meetings will be held on the first Thursday after the BCSO Tournament.
- 11. **Reporting of Games.** All conference games need to be reported to the Athletic Director by Monday at noon. Failure to report by Monday will result in a forfeit of any BCSO games played the previous week.
- 12. **Homeschoolers.** If a local church determines that a homeschooler is considered a part of a BCSO school, the homeschool student can participate in sports at that particular school.

Section C. Lodging Complaints

In the event that BCSO schools should have a complaint with one another regarding athletic competition, a provision has been made for such complaints to be lodged with the BCSO Athletic Problem Committee. This method of working out complaints will only be used for serious matters which cannot be worked out by the Christian brothers involved who are expected to solve all minor problems in the spirit of Christian love and cooperation (Matthew 18). We fully expect that most problems will be ironed out by the parties involved.

Should a situation arise which is not solved by the individuals or individual schools, it will be permissible for one team to refuse to play another team in the BCSO Tournament. However, the team refusing to play forfeits the game.

TOURNAMENTS

General

Each team participating in the volleyball/soccer tournament will play on the tournament weekend in the combined junior high and varsity tournament (facility permitting, if no facility can accommodate, then the final four format will be used). No team will be eliminated early (11/3/16). The basketball tournament will be the final four format (6/15).

- 1. The tournament sites will be reviewed annually. All tournament facilities must be regulation in size.
- 2. Each tournament should have a new score book.
- 3. Tournament balls should meet the requirements of the National Federation of State High Schools (NFHS).
- 4. A chain of command to handle tournament problems will be listed in the tournament program (parents to coaches/Athletic Directors to Tournament Director).
- 5. Tournament Directors or problem-solvers will be announced at the beginning of tournaments or listed in the tournament program. The BCSO Athletic Director will appoint himself, the Tournament Director, or assign a male (another BCSO Athletic Director) to enforce rule violations. During the volleyball tournaments, the BCSO enforcer will need to notify the BCSO Athletic Director if there is a violation. The final authority is the BCSO Athletic Director.
- 6. A minimum of four teams is necessary in order to have a BCSO Tournament. An invitational tournament can be played with only three teams.
- 7. All final four tournaments have a single-elimination format with consolation games **unless otherwise stated.**
- 8. Thunder sticks and noisemakers are acceptable at tournaments unless interfering with the referees' call of the game.
- 9. In order to have a two-day volleyball and soccer tournament, schools interested in hosting the tournament will first look for a site that has two volleyball courts, soccer fields, and will allow us to charge admission. The Athletic Directors will vote on the site location in March based on which school found the best facility. If no facility meets our specifications, we will look for a facility that can take care of most of our competitions, and play the remaining competitions at a second site that is close by. If that doesn't work, we will play all of the volleyball, including junior high, on the last weekend in October, and all of the soccer, including junior high, on the second to last weekend in October.
- 10. Rosters are due to the Tournament Director three weeks prior to the tournament.
- 11. Fees are due to the Tournament Director before each school plays their first game on tournament weekend.

- 12. Soccer, volleyball, and basketball tournaments will be divided into two divisions according to each school's enrollment in grades nine through twelve. Division I will consist of the larger schools and the smaller schools which elect to compete against the larger schools. Division II is for schools with less than twenty (20) boys or girls in grades nine through twelve who cannot compete in Division I and for the junior varsity teams of Division I schools. Division II schools which want to compete in Division I must declare their intent by September 15 for soccer and volleyball and by December 1 for basketball. In the event that there are not enough teams (minimum of four) to have two divisions then all the participating schools will be included in the Division I tournament. Information from the declarations at the beginning of each season should be sent back to each school involved.
- 13. The school that hosts a BCSO-sanctioned tournament will also host all playoff games on the week before the tournament. If two teams mutually agree to play elsewhere and at a different time, the two teams would be allowed. The teams would need to contact the BCSO Athletic Director and the tournament host.
- 14. If a team fails to appear or is late for a tournament game the following procedure will be in effect: "If a team fails to appear and is not ready to play within 30 minutes of the scheduled starting time of a tournament game, the space on the bracket may be declared vacant. The opposing team will then be awarded a bye into the next round of competition." We adopted this policy in for all the sports (OHSAA policy).
- 15. Policy for postponing tournaments: If there is a chance that the weather could postpone a tournament, the BCSO Athletic Director and the host school will make the decision. Each school will need to be in contact with the BCSO Athletic Director the week of the tournament to give updates on the weather status in their area. The cancellation of a tournament will need to be done no later than the morning of the tournament. If one school cannot make the tournament because of weather, the tournament should be postponed.
- 16. Tournament Directors are required to write an article summarizing the tournament for the *BCSO Newsletter*. It needs to be turned in the Friday after the tourney. The article could be a listing of scores and awards (MVP, all-tourney, sportsmanship), but it is always nice to have some *Sports Illustrated*-type writing. Send the article to pbcprogram@gmail.com or keithhamblen@gmail.com.
- 17. Each school is expected to comply with *Lindsay's Law* (Ohio Revised Code 3313.5310, 3707.58 and 3707.59). In accordance with this law, the Ohio Department of Health, and other stakeholders jointly developed guidelines and other relevant materials to inform and educate students and youth athletes participating in or desiring to participate in an athletic activity, their parents, and their coaches about the nature and warning signs of sudden cardiac arrest. Each BCSO school should have its athletes and parents review the required video and sign the release form stating compliance before participation in each tournament. Those resources are available at https://www.odh.ohio.gov/en/landing/Lindsays-Law.

Finances

- 1. Financial guidelines for operating tournaments are as follows:
 - a. All tournaments must at least break even. Ideally, each tournament will produce several hundred dollars for the organization.
 - b. All profit from entrance fees and gate fees goes to BCSO.
 - c. Concessions profit stays with the host school.
- 2. Tournament prices will be reviewed each year. The current prices of tournament tickets are \$5 for adults, \$3 for students, and \$13 for immediate family per day. Two-day tournament passes are \$8 for adults, \$4 for students, and \$21 for families. There are no refunds on these passes. Three-day tournament passes are \$11 for adults, \$6 for students, and \$31 for families. Registration fees are \$150 for varsity tournaments and \$100 for junior high tournaments.
- 3. There will be a \$25 fine for missing a tournament deadline (declaration of intent, registration/roster, entrance fees.)
- 4. Every person listed on the roster sheet will receive a free pass to the tournament.
- 5. Tournaments should have a free program for each ticket holder.
- 6. The tournament host is required to send the profits to BCSO Financial Secretary (Zanesville) by November 15 for volleyball/soccer and March 15 for basketball. A financial report needs to be submitted to the BCSO Athletic Director prior to the Athletic Directors meeting on the Thursday following the tournament.

Officials

- 1. No referees affiliated with BCSO schools will officiate games in which their school team is participating.
- 2. As much as possible, all officials shall be currently licensed in the sport in which they are officiating by the Ohio High School Athletic Association (OHSAA).
- 3. Diversify officials as much as practical.
- 4. All BCSO Basketball Division I and II tournaments will have a two-person crew (3/16).

Sportsmanship

- 1. A committee appointed by the BCSO Athletic Director will select the winner of the sportsmanship trophy. Only on-site teams can win the sportsmanship award. Sportsmanship includes attitudes and actions of players, coaches, and fans.
- 2. The All-Tournament team for each Division I and Division II tournaments will be selected by a committee appointed by the BCSO Athletic Director.

Seeding and Bracketing

- 1. The tournament seeding process will consider the following criteria in descending order of importance:
 - a. BCSO head-to-head competition.
 - b. Coaches rank the teams.
 - c. Mutual agreement.
 - d. Previous tournament standings.
- 2. Games that are used for seeding BCSO Tournaments must be officiated by currently-certified officials whenever possible.
- 3. Any new teams to BCSO that have not played several BCSO schools will be seeded last in the tournament except by mutual consent of the participating schools.
- 4. The deadline for games that will be used to determine seeding is two weeks prior to the tournament.
- 5. The top seed in a tournament may choose to play in the early or late game in the tournament's preliminary round.
- 6. Seeding will be done by email or phone call.
- 7. Any teams outside the BCSO league, that are invited to help fill a spot in a BCSO Invitational sanctioned tournament, will be seeded last in the tournament except by mutual consent of the BCSO participating schools.

Trophies

- 1. Trophy guidelines are as follows:
 - a. First place: permanent traveling trophy
 - b. Second place: permanent traveling plaque
 - c. Third place: permanent traveling plaque
 - d. Sportsmanship: permanent traveling trophy
 - e. Cheerleading: permanent traveling trophy (This competition is discontinued. The trophy is at Licking County Christian Academy.)
 - f. All-Tournament team: medals
 - g. All-Tournament trophies are travel trophies as of 2/20/10.
- 2. Division I and II tournaments have traveling trophies. Other tournaments that become a part of the established tradition of the BCSO sports program may have traveling trophies. Athletic Directors will make that decision at the appropriate time.
- 3. Each school is responsible for engraving the traveling trophy that they receive. It should be done in the same point size and font as the previous engravings.
- 4. The BCSO Athletic Director should participate in trophy presentations to make sure that presentations are consistent from year to year, and tournament to tournament.

- 5. Coaches will be informed of the winners of the sportsmanship trophies prior to the presentation. This will allow coaches the opportunity to decline the award.
- 6. If mistakes are made in the awards ceremony, additional awards will be given to correct the problem.

Soccer Tournaments

- 1. Division I (11-man) soccer uses a round-robin format for the tournament (See appendix).
- 2. Division II (7-man) soccer will be a single weekend format and will consist of the final four format for the junior high boys, and varsity boys. The teams playing on the final weekend will be determined as the result of play-in games scheduled and played at an earlier date in accordance with BCSO Tournament policy (3/16).
- 3. There should be a scorer's table at midfield and a visible scoreboard for the soccer tournament.
- 4. Each team will supply two ball boys for their soccer match.
- 5. The playing field for Division II (7-man soccer) should be a minimum of 45 x 70 yards and the maximum is 55 x 80 yards. The penalty area needs to be 15 yards. The circle will be 10 yards in diameter.
- 6. If there are not enough teams registered for 7-man soccer, non-BCSO schools will be invited before a BCSO junior high team will be asked to participate.
- 7. Division II (7-man) soccer games will be 36-minute halves.

Volleyball Tournaments

- 1. Volleyball tournaments are double-elimination if the facility will permit. If the facility will not permit, then the tournament will be a single weekend format and will consist of the final four format for junior high, and Division I and II. The teams playing on the final weekend will be determined as the result of play-in matches scheduled and played at an earlier date in accordance with BCSO Tournament policy (3/16). If there are 6 or more teams in the tournament, the Athletic Directors will consider having multiple facilities or a preliminary round the Tuesday or Thursday before the state tournament (because of time constraints).
- 2. Line judges for volleyball will be adults who are from BCSO schools not participating in the match. Each school will furnish one line judge who will do the match previous to his or her school's match. The host school should plan to provide line judges for the last match of the night.
- 3. In order to stay on schedule, volleyball teams may be limited to no less than 10 minutes on the court warm-up time unless it is their first match of the tournament.

- 4. Only the match time of the first match of each day is certain. All other matches will begin after the proper warm-up with the following limitation: Games will not begin earlier than one hour of the tentative times listed on the bracketing sheet.
- 5. No preplanned "ace" and "kill" cheers are to be done during tournament. Spontaneous cheers are permissible.
- 6. Volleyball shirts can be left out but an underneath shirt must be worn and the underneath shirt must be tucked in. The color of the underneath shirt must be the dominant color of the uniform shirt or shorts. Black is approved for an undershirt.
- 7. Volleyball scoring will be rally scoring. In a BCSO Tournament the matches will be best 2 out of 3 going to 25 (win by 2). If there is a 3rd set, the scoring will be to 25 (win by 2). If the final four format is used, junior high and Division II matches will be best 2 out of 3 going to 25 (win by 2). If there is a set 3, the scoring will be to 25 (win by 2). Division I will be best 3 out of 5 going to 25 (win by 2). If there is a set 5 it will be to 15 (win by 2).
- 8. The championship match of a varsity tournament will be double-elimination as well unless using the final four format. The matches will be best 2 out of 3 in double elimination and 3 out of 5 in single-elimination for final four format (Changed 11/31/16).

Junior High Tournaments

- 1. The junior high soccer and volleyball tournament will be held the same Friday and Saturday as the varsity tournament on the last weekend of October (6/2015). The junior high boys' basketball tournament will be part of the final four tournament played in conjunction with the boys and girls varsity basketball tournament on the final weekend of February.
- 2. The teams will be seeded. The higher seed may choose to play the first game in the volleyball, soccer, and basketball tournament on Friday.
- 3. Final four teams will play on tournament weekend for soccer and basketball. Junior high volleyball will depend on the format being used to suit the facility (double-elimination or final four).
- 4. Junior high tournament participants must be in the 8th grade or younger. 7th and 8th grade students who turn 15 years of age prior to August 1 are ineligible for 7th and 8th grade athletics but are eligible to participate in high school sports.
- 5. Junior high soccer matches consist of two thirty-minute halves. If the score is tied at the end of regulation, two full five-minute overtimes will be played. If the score is still tied, a five-man non-sudden-death shootout will occur, followed by a sudden-death shoot out if necessary.
- 6. Volleyball warm-up time for BCSO Junior High Volleyball Tournament is set for 15 minutes for the first round of matches on Friday. Then it will move to a 10-minute warm-up after all teams have played once. (If both teams are ready before the scheduled warm-up time is over, they may start early.)

Ninth-Graders Playing Junior High Sports

In accordance with our BCSO Statement of Purpose, to allow for as many students to participate in athletics as possible, BCSO has provided for freshmen to participate in junior high sports. Freshman participation is allowed to help schools field a junior high team that would otherwise not be able to do so. However, freshmen who do play should be ones who do NOT play in the varsity game, if that is at all possible. The following rules have been put in place to outline freshman participation qualifications:

1. 7-man Soccer

- a. No school will be allowed to have freshman participants in 7-man soccer if that school has 8 active players on the roster in 8th grade or under.
- b. If a school has only 7 active players in 8th grade or under that school will be allowed to add 1 freshman to the roster for that game.
- c. If a school has only 6 active players in 8th grade or under that school will be allowed to add 2 freshmen to the roster for that game.
- d. If a school has only 5 active players in 8th grade or under that school will be allowed to add 3 freshmen to the roster for that game.
- e. No school will be allowed to have more than 3 freshmen on a junior high 7-man soccer team.

2. Girls Volleyball

- a. No school will be allowed to have freshman participants on a junior high volleyball team if that team has 7 participants in 8th grade or under on the active roster.
- b. If a school has only 6 active players in 8th grade or under that school will be allowed to add 1 freshman to the roster for that game.
- c. If a school has only 5 active players in 8th grade or under that school will be allowed to add 2 freshmen to the roster for that game.
- d. No school will be allowed to have more than 2 freshmen on a junior high girls' volleyball team.

3. Basketball

- a. No school will be allowed to have freshman participants on a junior high basketball boys' or girls' team if that team has 6 participants in 8th grade or under on the active roster.
- b. If a school has only 5 active players in 8th grade or under that school will be allowed to add 1 freshman to the roster for that game.
- c. If a school has only 4 active players in 8th grade or under that school will be allowed to add 2 freshmen to the roster for that game.
- d. No school will be allowed to have more than 2 freshmen on a junior high boys' or girls' basketball team.

4. 11-man Soccer

- a. No school will be allowed to have freshman participants in 11-man soccer if that school has 12 active players on the roster in 8th grade or under.
- b. If a school has only 11 active players in $\bar{8}^{th}$ grade or under that school will be allowed to add 1 freshman to the roster for that game.
- c. If a school has only 10 active players in 8th grade or under that school will be allowed to add 2 freshmen to the roster for that game.
- d. If a school has only 9 active players in 8th grade or under that school will be allowed to add 3 freshmen to the roster for that game.
- e. If a school has only 8 active players in 8th grade or under that school will be allowed to add 4 freshmen to the roster for that game.
- f. No school will be allowed to have more than 4 freshmen on a junior high 11-man soccer team.

Division I and II Tournaments

- 1. Both Division I and II tournaments will be held at the same time and place.
- 2. Schools may enter both the Division I and Division II tournaments, but players may only play in one of the tournaments. Junior high players may participate on a junior high team and a Division I or II team on the same weekend. Playing time is determined by the individual student's parents, school, and coach (11/3/16).
- 3. The grade limit for Division I tournaments is set at 7th grade and up. The grade limit for Division II tournaments is set at 5th grade and up. Exception has been made for volleyball and 7-man soccer tournaments (3/27/08): The BCSO board is allowing 5th-graders to play in the tournament.
- 4. 7th and 8th grade students who turn 15 years of age prior to August 1 are ineligible for 7th and 8th grade athletics but are eligible to participate in high school sports. High school students (grades 9-12) who turn 19 years of age prior to August 1 are ineligible for interscholastic sports.
 - Consequence for playing ineligible students: forfeiture of that game.
- 5. All-Star Games: The soccer and volleyball All-Star game will be played at an agreed-upon date and basketball will have an All-Star game the week after the Division I and II basketball tournament. The Division I and Division II coaches that coach in the championship game will draft teams from the Division I and II All-Tournament teams. There will be an All-Star game for each division. The second place coach will pick first. After the first pick, the coaches will alternate (in round 2 the first place will pick first) and the coaches select two players at a time until all players are chosen. Since there will only be six basketball players and seven volleyball players on each tournament team, the coaches will be able to fill their squad with some additional picks that can come from any BCSO school. The drafting of players will occur immediately after the tournament awards program. (All-Star games were suspended in the fall of 2015.)
- 6. High School soccer matches consist of two 36-minute halves. If the score is tied at the end of regulation, two twelve-minute sudden-death overtimes will be played. If the score is tied after the first overtime, the second sudden-death overtime will be played. If the score is still tied, a five-man non-sudden-death shootout will occur, followed by a sudden-death shoot out if necessary.
- 7.) The basketball tournament will be a single weekend format and will consist of the final four format for the junior high boys, varsity girls and varsity boys. The teams playing on the final weekend will be determined as the result of play-in games scheduled and played at an earlier date in accordance with BCSO Tournament policy (6/2015).

Cheerleading

- 1. Halftime cheers should be no longer than one and a half minutes.
- 2. Cheerleaders may do thigh mounts.
- 3. Cheerleading squads should display good sportsmanship by taking turns doing floor cheers and sideline cheers during time outs and between quarters.

Cheerleading Competition Discontinued

Track and Field

- 1. Entry fee for track is \$6 per student up to a maximum of \$65.
- 2. Ladies involved in track may not wear sweatpants or pants at the meet.
- 3. The format of the track meet was changed in 2002 so that both boys and girls field events will run simultaneously followed by track events.

Golf

- 1. USGA rules will be used unless otherwise specified.
- 2. No player will be allowed to play at the tournament site until one week prior to the tournament for one practice round.
- 3. Coaches may not coach their players during the match (including club selection).
- 4. If possible, a coach should be assigned as part of a foursome that does not include a player from his school.
- 5. Stroke play will be used to keep score.
- 6. A team consists of at least three players. The top three scores count toward the team score. If a team has less than three golfers, they may still participate in the tournament. They will be eligible for individual awards, but not the team award.
- 7. Girls will hit from red tees; boys from white tees.
- 8. A list of important USGA rules will be discussed at the tournament site.
- 9. Coaches need to coach pace of play. "Ready" golf means one player gets ready to hit his shot while the other player is hitting his.
- 10. The top three individual scores will medal at the state tournament.

RESPONSIBILITY CHECKLIST FOR TOURNAMENT DIRECTORS

- 1. Read the BCSO Athletic Manual thoroughly.
- 2. Establish deadlines for informational mail-outs mentioned in #3 below. Have plans checked by BCSO Athletic Director according to deadlines.
- 3. Prepare the informational mail-outs and send them to the BCSO schools which are participating in the tournament. Notify participating schools according to deadlines concerning registration, scheduling, direction, eating, dress, and accommodation.
- 4. Receive the registration forms and fees from BCSO schools.
- 5. Find and reserve facilities as centrally located as practical.
- 6. Line up the officials, scorekeepers, and clock operators for games. Follow BCSO guidelines on selection and number of officials. Instruct them to enforce Christian standards.
- 7. Plan the schedules of the games. Bracket following BCSO guidelines.
- 8. Set up play-offs if necessary.
- 9. Get the program printed.
- 10. Order trophies, if needed, following BCSO guidelines.
- 11. Be sure trophies arrive at the tournament site at the beginning of the tournament.
- 12. Charge an entrance fee for each school entering the tournament.
- 13. Delegate people to collect money at the gate from those who have not pre-purchased admission tickets.
- 14. Have a concession stand.
- 15. Keep accounting of the funds received and expended: issue a financial report at the conclusion of the event.
- 16. Send proceeds from the tournament to BCSO Financial Secretary (Zanesville). Proceeds from concessions remain with the host school.
- 17. Write a summary article for the BCSO Newsletter due two weeks after the tournament.
- 18. Have a hospitality room for the coaches and referees.

FINANCIAL ITEMS SCHOOLS MAY CLAIM WHEN HOSTING A TOURNAMENT

1.	Printing/*Supplies – Varsity Tournament	\$125-140
2.	Printing/*Supplies – Junior High Tournament	\$50-75
3.	Basketball Nets (if cut down after championship)	\$15-20
4.	Trophies (if needed)	Cost
5.	Scorebook	\$5-10

- 6. Balls (if needed—please call BCSO Athletic Director)
- 7. Soccer Paint No Charge (tournament host absorbs the cost)
- 8. Hospitality Room No Charge (tournament host absorbs the cost)

BCSO vision/philosophy: tournaments are a significant part of the total BCSO "building and battling" program, and tournament proceeds are a significant part of the funding of the total organization as BCSO seeks to build students and protect our freedom to operate.

^{*}Supplies – things like paper towels, etc.

GUIDELINES FOR SELECTION OF ALL-TOURNAMENT TEAMS

- 1. Division I Soccer 1 MVP plus 11 boys for All-Tournament Team
- 2. Division II Soccer 1 MVP plus 7 boys for All-Tournament Team
- 3. Volleyball 1 MVP plus 6 girls for All-Tournament Team
- 4. Basketball 1 MVP plus 5 players for All-Tournament Team
- 5. Each Team will be guaranteed a certain number of nominations depending upon how they place in the tournament.

	First	Second	Third	Fourth	Open
11-Man Soccer	6	5	4	3	3
7-Man Soccer	3	2	2	1	2
Volleyball	3	2	2	1	2
Basketball	3	2	2	1	2

- 6. Players may not be on the All-Tournament Team if they have received a technical foul for unsportsmanlike conduct or yellow card for unsportsmanlike act or conduct. There may be a situation where a card is not given or a technical is not called, but in the determination of the sportsmanship committee the player's conduct will eliminate him from consideration for the All-Tournament Team.
- 7. Ties for All-Tournament Team are acceptable.

TEAM ROSTER SHEET

Please type or print neatly.

SCHOOL NAME:	MASCOT:					
SPORT:	\$150 ENTRY FEE ENCLOSED:(\$100 FOR JUNIOR HIGH)					
Student Name	Home/Away Uniform No.	Position	Grade			
	<u> </u>					
	 .					
Coaches:						
Managers:						
Statisticians:						
Cheerleaders:						
Advisor:						
Home Uniform Color:						
Away Uniform Color:						

SPORTSMANSHIP COMMITTEE

School Name:					_		
Rating Guidelines:							
5 Superior4 Very Good3 Good2 Fair1 Poor							
Coaches' Conduct	5	4	3	2	1		
Spectators' Conduct	5	4	3	2	1		
Team's Conduct	5	4	3	2	1		
Final Score:							
If you gave a 1 or 2, plea	se give a	reason:					

^{***&}lt;u>Discontinued 2014</u>***

SPORTSMANSHIP FOR OFFICIALS

School Name:							
Rating Guidelines:							
5 Superior4 Very Good3 Good2 Fair1 Poor							
Coaches' Conduct	5	4	3	2	1		
Spectators' Conduct	5	4	3	2	1		
Team's Conduct	5	4	3	2	1		
Final Score:							
If an athlete receives a yo	ellow car	d or tech	nical foul	, please gi	ve the reaso	on:	

^{***&}lt;u>Discontinued 2014</u>***

TRACK INVITATIONAL

- 1. Dress: Young ladies should be dressed in full knee-length uniforms, and the gentlemen should plan to wear sweat pants, warm-ups, etc., except when participating in an event.
- 2. Classification: There will be two age brackets—Junior High (8th grade and under) and High School (grades 9-12). A junior high student may participate in a high school event, but a high school student may not participate in a junior high event.
- 3. Procedure: Boys' and girls' events will be run together.
- 4. Number of Events: An individual may enter four events with a maximum of three field or three track events. A team may enter as many as three participants in an event.
- 5. Point System: Points will be awarded for the top four places.

1st - 5 points

2nd - 3 points

3rd - 2 points

4th - 1 point

6. Awards: Ribbons will be given out for the first three places. Team trophies will be given to the winner of the young ladies' meet and the winner of the young men's meet. MVP plaques will be given to the young lady and the young man who score the most team points. If there is a tie for the MVP, the person who won the most individual events will receive the award. Records will be updated after each annual meet and sent to BCSO schools by the BCSO Athletic Director. (See Appendix II for BCSO track records.)

TRACK AND FIELD

Order of Events

Long Jump/H.S.

Long Jump/J.H.

High Jump/H.S.

High Jump/J.H.

Softball/J.H.

Softball/H.S.

Shot Put #12/H.S.

Shot Put #8/J.H.

Discus/H.S.

Discus/J.H. (smaller discus)

100-Meter Dash/H.S.

100-Meter Dash/J.H.

800-Meter Run

4 x 100-Meter Relay/H.S.

4 x 100-Meter Relay/J.H.

200-Meter Dash/H.S.

200-Meter Dash/J.H.

4 x 400-Meter Relay

1600-Meter Run/H.S.

1600-Meter Run/J.H.

4 x 200-Meter Relay

400-Meter Dash/H.S.

400-Meter Dash/J.H.

3200-Meter Run

APPENDIX I – CHAMPIONS

Division I (11-Man) Soccer

	1ST	2ND	3RD	SPORTSMANSHIP
1982	Zanesville	Heritage	Grace	
1983	Zanesville	Heritage	Emmanuel	
1984	Zanesville	LCCA	Grace	LCCA
1985	Heritage	Zanesville	Bethany	
1986	LCCA	Heritage	Zanesville	Emmanuel
1987	LCCA	Heritage	Zanesville	
1988	LCCA	Zanesville	Heritage	Heritage
1989	Zanesville	Northside	LCCA	Northside
1990	Northside	LCCA	Heritage	LCCA
1991	LCCA	Northside	Lima	Lima
1992	LCCA	Northside	Zanesville	Northside/Lima
1993	Northside	Zanesville	LCCA	Northside
1994	LCCA	Lima	Zanesville	Northside
1995	LCCA	Northside	Zanesville	Lima
1996	Northside	Zanesville	LCCA	Northside
1997	Northside	Heritage	LCCA	HCS/Lima
1998	LCCA	Northside	Mentor	Lima
1999	Northside	LCCA	Heritage	Northside
2000	Northside	Zanesville	Heritage	Zanesville
2001	Zanesville	Northside	LCCA	Heritage
2002	Zanesville	Northside	Lima	Lima
2003	Northside	Zanesville	LCCA	Heritage
2004	Zanesville	Northside	LCCA	Zanesville
2005	Zanesville	Northside	LCCA	LCCA
2006	Zanesville	Lima	Heritage	Heritage (7-man tourney)
2007-2	2015 No. 11-Man	Soccer Tournamer	- nt	_

2007-2015 No 11-Man Soccer Tournament

2016 BCSA and CSO merge to become BCSO

2016-Present No 11-Man Soccer Tournament

Division II (7-Man Soccer)

	1ST	2ND	3RD	SPORTSMANSHIP
1996	Fayette	Temple (Troy)		Temple (Troy)
1997	Fayette	Temple (Dayton)	Wayside	Wayside
1998	Fayette	Grace	Wayside	Bethel
1999	No Tournamer	nt		
2000	No Tournamer	nt		
2001	Lima	Fayette	Zanesville	Zanesville
2002	Heritage	LCCA	Fayette	Fayette
2003	Lima	Fayette	Grace	Lima
2004	Lima	Heritage	Grace	Grace
2005	Lima	Heritage	Wayside	Fayette
2006	Wayside	Fayette	Grace	Grace
2007	Lima	LCCA	Zanesville	Wayside
2008	LCCA	Zanesville	Wayside	Zanesville/Wayside
2009	Lima	Wayside	Zanesville	Lima
2010	Wayside	Lima	LCCA	Wayside
2011	Milford	Lima	Temple	Lima
2012	Wayside	Temple	Lima	Lima
2013	Wayside	LCCA	Milford	Wayside
2014	LCCA	Wayside	Lima	Wayside
2015	Wayside	Mentor	Heritage	Lima
2016	BCSO and CS	SO merge to become B	CSO	
2016	Heritage	Wayside	Fremont	Fayette
2017	Heritage B	Fayette	Wayside	Wayside
2018	Heritage B	Wayside	Mentor	Wayside
2019	Wayside	Heritage B	Fayette	Wayside

Division I Volleyball

	1ST	2ND	3RD	SPORTSMANSHIP
1982	Lima			
1983	LCCA	Heritage	Zanesville	
1984	LCCA	Heritage	Zanesville	
1985	LCCA	Heritage	Zanesville	
1986	Zanesville	Heritage	LCCA	Emmanuel
1987	Zanesville	LCCA	Heritage	LCCA
1988	LCCA	Zanesville	Heritage	Bethany
1989	LCCA	Heritage	Lima	Lima
1990	LCCA	Zanesville	Freedom	Lima
1991	LCCA	Zanesville	Heritage	Zanesville
1992	Lima	LCCA	Heritage	Lima/Northside
1993	LCCA	Heritage	Lima	Lima
1994	LCCA	Lima	Northside	Lima
1995	LCCA	Lima	Northside	Lima
1996	LCCA	Northside	Grace	Northside
1997	LCCA	Grace	Northside	Heritage
1998	Northside	Grace	Heritage	Heritage
1999	Grace	Northside	LCCA	Lima
2000	LCCA	Northside	Lima	Lima
2001	LCCA	Northside	Zanesville	Lima
2002	Northside	LCCA	Lima	Lima
2003	LCCA	Northside	Lima	Northside
2004	LCCA	Northside	Lima	Lima
2005	LCCA	Lima	Northside	Lima
2006	Lima	LCCA	Zanesville	Zanesville
2007	LCCA	Zanesville	Wayside	Heritage
2008	Zanesville	LCCA	Heritage	Lima
2009	LCCA	Zanesville	Heritage	Heritage
2010	LCCA	Milford	Lima	Lima
2011	Wayside	LCCA	Zanesville	Zanesville
2012	Zanesville	Milford	LCCA	LCCA
2013	LCCA	Wayside	Milford	Fayette
2014	Mentor	LCCA	Heritage	Heritage
2015	Wayside	Heritage	Mentor	Lima
2016	BCSA and CSO	O merge to become	ne BCSO	
2016	Heritage	Mentor	Lima	Mentor
2017	Mentor	Cozaddale	Fayette	Cozaddale
2018	Cozaddale	Mentor	High St.	Lima
2019	Cozaddale	Dayton T	Heritage B	Cozaddale

Division II Volleyball

	1ST	2ND	3RD	SPORTSMANSHIP			
1995	LCCA	Northside					
1996	Lima	LCCA	Northside	Lima			
1997	Lima	LCCA	Northside	Temple			
1998	Northside	Bethel	Mentor	Bethel			
1999	Northside	LCCA	Zanesville	Lima			
2000	LCCA	Wayside	Northside	Grace/Wayside			
2001	Wayside	LCCA	Northside	Wayside			
2002	Wayside	Zanesville	LCCA	Fayette			
2003	Wayside	LCCA	Zanesville	Fayette			
2004	LCCA	Wayside	Fayette	Lima			
2005	Wayside	LCCA	Northside	Grace			
2006	Northside	Wayside	LCCA	Zanesville			
2007	Lima	Zanesville	Fayette	Lima			
2008	No Division II	Γournament					
2009	Lima	Wayside	Fayette	Wayside			
2010	No Division II	Tournament					
2011	No Division II	Γournament					
2012	No Division II	Γournament					
2013	No Division II	Γournament					
2014	Lima	LCCA	Fayette	Lima			
2015	No Division II						
2016		O merge to becom					
2016	LCCA	High St.	Mentor	LCCA			
2017	No Division II Tournament						
2018	No Division II						
2019	Lima	Fayette	Heritage F	Lima			

Division I Basketball – Boys

	1ST	2ND	3RD	SPORTSMANSHIP
1982	Heritage	Lima	Grace	
1983	Zanesville	Grace	Heritage	
1984	Zanesville	Heritage	Grace	
1985	Zanesville	Heritage	Bethany	LCCA
1986	Heritage	Zanesville	LCCA	LCCA
1987	LCCA	Heritage	Zanesville	LCCA
1988	LCCA	Heritage	Zanesville	Heritage
1989	LCCA	Zanesville	Heritage	Zanesville
1990	LCCA	Northside	Heritage	Northside
1991	Northside	Zanesville	Heritage	Grace-Marysville
1992	LCCA	Heritage	Northside	Zanesville
1993	LCCA	Northside	Marietta	Lima
1994	LCCA	Northside	Marietta	LCCA
1995	LCCA	Northside	Heritage	Heritage-Englewood
1996	LCCA	Northside	Heritage	Lima
1997	Heritage	Lima	LCCA	Temple
1998	Heritage	Northside	Lima	Northside
1999	Heritage	Lima	LCCA	Lima
2000	Lima	LCCA	Northside	Northside
2001	Northside	LCCA	Lima	LCCA
2002	LCCA	Northside	Zanesville	Zanesville
2003	Northside	Zanesville	LCCA	Lima
2004	LCCA	Zanesville	Northside	Heritage
2005	LCCA	Zanesville	Northside	LCCA
2006	LCCA	High Street	Zanesville	Zanesville
2007	LCCA	Zanesville	Harvest	LCCA
2008	LCCA	Zanesville	Lima	Lima
2009	LCCA	Veritas	Wayside	LCCA (Invitational)
2010	Milford	LCCA	Wayside	LCCA
2011	LCCA	Wayside	Lima	Heritage
2012	LCCA	Milford	Wayside	Heritage
2013	Milford	LCCA	Wayside	Lima
2014	LCCA	Milford	Heritage	Lima
2015	LCCA	Milford	Heritage	
2016	BCSA and CS	SO merge to beco	me BCSO	
2016	High St.	Heritage	Lima	Lima
2017	High St.	Heritage F	Mentor	Heritage F
2018	High St.	LCCA	Dayton T	Dayton T
2019	High St.	Dayton T	Heritage B	Fayette
2020	High St.	Heritage B	Wayside	Wayside

Division II Basketball – Boys

	1ST	2ND	3RD	SPORTSMANSHIP					
1991	Lima	Emmanuel	Grace M						
1992	Lima	Emmanuel							
1993	Lima	Emmanuel	Heritage E						
1994	No Division II	Tournament							
1995	No Division II	Tournament							
1996	No Division II	Tournament							
1997	Mentor	Temple							
1998	Northside	Grace	Wayside	Zanesville					
1999	Fayette	Wayside	LCCA	Wayside					
2000	Zanesville	Northside	LCCA	Wayside					
2001	Grace	Zanesville	Northside	Zanesville					
2002	Heritage	LCCA	Northside	Wayside					
2003	Heritage	Northside	Wayside	Wayside					
2004	Northside	LCCA	High St.	Wayside					
2005	High St.	LCCA	Heritage	Heritage					
2006	LCCA	Heritage	Lima	Heritage					
2007	LCCA	Grace	Lima	Northside					
2008	Wayside	LCCA	Heritage	Heritage					
2009	Zanesville	LCCA	Heritage	Heritage					
2010	Lima	Heritage	Northside	Milford					
2011-20	2011-2016 No Division II Tournament								
2016	2016 BCSA and CSO merge to become BCSO								
2016-Present No Division II Tournament									

Division I Basketball – Girls

	1ST	2ND	3RD	SPORTSMANSHIP
2016	BCSA and	CSO merge to be	ecome BCSO	
2016	Wayside	Fayette	Milford	Wayside
2017	Mentor	Wayside	Fayette	Wayside
2018	No Division	I Tournament		
2019	Dayton T	Mentor	Fayette	Fayette
2020	No Division	I Girls Tourname	ent	

Junior High Soccer

0			
1ST	2ND	3RD	SPORTSMANSHIP
LCCA			
Northside			
LCCA			
Lima			
Lima			
LCCA			
Zanesville	LCCA	Northside	Northside
Zanesville	Northside	LCCA	Northside
Northside			
Northside			
06 No Junior Hi	gh Tournament		
Lima	LCCA	Wayside	Heritage
Wayside	Lima	LCCA	Lima
Lima	Zanesville	Wayside	Lima/Zanesville
Wayside	Lima	Zanesville	Fayette
Wayside	Fayette	LCCA	Heritage
LCCA	Fayette	Wayside	Wayside
LCCA	Wayside	Heritage	Wayside
Wayside	Ashland	Heritage	LCCA (Invitational)
Wayside	Mentor	Fayette	Wayside/Mentor/
			Fayette/Heritage
BCSA and CS	O merge to beco	me BCSO	
Wayside	Massillon	Heritage	Wayside (Invitational)
Wayside	Heritage F	Fremont	Wayside
Mentor	Fremont	Heritage F	Heritage F
Heritage F	Fremont	Dayton T	Heritage F
	LCCA Northside LCCA Lima Lima LCCA Zanesville Zanesville Northside Northside Of No Junior Hi Lima Wayside Lima Wayside LCCA LCCA Wayside Mentor	LCCA Northside LCCA Lima Lima LCCA Zanesville LCCA Zanesville Northside Northside Northside Of No Junior High Tournament Lima LCCA Wayside Lima Lima Zanesville Wayside Lima Wayside Fayette LCCA Fayette LCCA Fayette LCCA Wayside Wayside Ashland Wayside Mentor BCSA and CSO merge to beco Wayside Massillon Wayside Heritage F Mentor Fremont	Northside LCCA Lima Lima Lima LCCA Zanesville LCCA Northside Zanesville Northside LCCA Northside Northside Northside Northside Of No Junior High Tournament Lima LCCA Wayside Wayside Lima LCCA Lima Zanesville Wayside Wayside Lima Zanesville Wayside Fayette LCCA LCCA Fayette Wayside LCCA Wayside Heritage Wayside Ashland Heritage Wayside Mentor Fayette BCSA and CSO merge to become BCSO Wayside Massillon Heritage Wayside Heritage F Fremont Mentor Fremont Heritage F

Junior High Volleyball

	1ST	2ND	3RD	SPORTSMANSHIP
1991	Lima			
1992	Lima			
1993	Heritage			
1994	Heritage			
1995	Zanesville			
1996	LCCA	Grace	Northside	Lima
1997	Lima	Grace	LCCA	Lima
1998	LCCA	Zanesville	Lima	Lima
1999	LCCA	Northside	Grace	Lima
2000	LCCA	Lima	Grace	Lima
2001	LCCA	Zanesville	Lima	Zanesville
2002	LCCA	Lima	Wayside	Lima
2003	Wayside	Zanesville	LCCA	Lima
2004	LCCA	Lima	Wayside	Lima
2005	Lima	LCCA	Heritage	Lima
2006	Lima	LCCA	Northside	LCCA/Lima
2007	Northside	Wayside	Lima	Lima
2008	Wayside	LCCA	Heritage	LCCA
2009	Northside	Wayside	Zanesville	Lima
2010	Northside	Wayside	Zanesville	Fayette
2011	Northside	LCCA	Heritage	Lima
2012	Northside	Wayside	Lima	Lima
2013	Northside	Lima	Wayside	Lima
2014	Lima	Fayette	LCCA	Heritage
2015	Mentor	Heritage	Fayette	Lima
2016	BCSA and CS	SO merge to beco	me BCSO	
2016	Lima	Mentor	Heritage	Heritage
2017	Heritage B	Mentor	Heritage F	Mentor
2018	No Junior Hig			
2019	Dayton T	High St.	Fayette	LCCA

Junior High Basketball

	1ST	2ND	3RD	SPORTSMANSHIP
1990	Freedom			
1991	Freedom			
1992	Freedom			
1993	Heritage			
1994	Heritage	Northside	Lima	Lima
1995	Northside	Lima	LCCA	LCCA
1996	Heritage	Lima	LCCA	Lima
1997	Northside	LCCA	Lima	Lima
1998	LCCA	Northside	Zanesville	Lima
1999	Lima	LCCA	Northside	Lima
2000	Zanesville	LCCA	Heritage	Northside
2001	Northside	Zanesville	LCCA	Zanesville
2002	LCCA	Fayette	Zanesville	Zanesville
2003	Zanesville	LCCA	Northside	Heritage
2004	LCCA	Lima	Zanesville	Zanesville
2005	LCCA	Zanesville	Grace	
2006	Zanesville	LCCA	Grace	Zanesville
2007	Zanesville	LCCA	Northside	Wayside
2008	LCCA	Zanesville	Northside	Heritage
2009	Northside	Wayside	LCCA	Heritage/Northside
2010	LCCA	Lima	Northside	Northside
2011	Zanesville	LCCA	Wayside	Lima
2012	LCCA	Northside	Heritage	Lima
2013	LCCA	Fayette	Milford	Heritage/Milford
2014	LCCA	Heritage	Northside	Fayette
2015	Milford	Heritage	Wayside	Heritage
2016	BCSA and C	SO merge to bed	come BCSO	
2016	Wayside	High St.	Fayette	Wayside
2017	Wayside	LCCA	Heritage	Fayette
2018	Heritage F	LCCA	High St.	High St.
2019	Fayette	High St.	Heritage B	Dayton T
2020	No Jr. High Tournament			

Golf

 1ST

 2001-2004
 LCCA

 2005-2012
 Zanesville

 2013
 LCCA

 2014-Present
 No Tournament

Cheerleading

1ST
1988 LCCA
1989-1991 Northside
1992 LCCA
1993-1995 Northside
1996 LCCA
1997 Discontinued

Track and Field

	BOYS	GIRLS
1982	Zanesville	Grace-Urbana
1983	Zanesville	Grace-Urbana
1984-1987	Zanesville	Zanesville
1988	Northside	Northside
1989	Zanesville	Northside
1990-1992	Northside	Zanesville
1993	LCCA	Zanesville
1994	Northside	Zanesville
1995	LCCA	Zanesville
1996	LCCA	Zanesville
1997-2002	Northside	Northside
2003-2005	Zanesville	Wayside
2006	Zanesville	None
2007	Zanesville	None
2008	Zanesville	Northside
2009-2011	Northside	Northside
2012-2016	No Meet	
2016	BCSA and CSO merge to become	ome BCSO
2016-Present	No Meet	

TRACK AND FIELD RECORDS

(by Order of Events)

BOYS

Event	Name	<u>School</u>	Time/Distance
Long Jump	Vernon Kinsey (1983)	Zanesville	21' 3 ½"
High Jump	Jim Gardner (2003)	Northside	6' 3"
Shot Put #12	Tom Clagget (1982)	LCCA	42' 5"
Discus	Matt Pottenburgh (1991)	Northside	115' 10"
100-Meter Dash	Treg Spicer (1995)	Zanesville	11.36
800-Meter Run	Jason Moyer (1995)	LCCA	2:16.7
4 x 100-Meter Relay	Guy, Adams,	Northside	47.37
	Stafford, Coffman (2000)		
200-Meter Dash	Treg Spicer (1996)	Zanesville	22.9
4 x 400-Meter Relay	Gardner, Leach,	Northside	3:48.76
	G. Adams, Stafford (2001)		
1600-Meter Run	Matt Clepper (1994)	Northside	4:57.34
4 x 200-Meter Relay	Miller, Baker,	LCCA	1:44.12
	Young, Lawrence (1996)		
400-Meter Dash	Treg Spicer (1994)	Zanesville	53.22
3200-Meter Run	Justin Moyer (1996)	LCCA	11:26

GIRLS

Event	<u>Name</u>	School	Time/Distance
Long Jump	Michelle Leland (1988)	Northside	14' 7"
Softball Throw	Michelle Leland (1988)	Northside	163' 10"
100-Meter Dash	Sarah Whited (2000)	Lima	12.38
800-Meter Run	Stephanie Capoccia (2001)	Northside	2:49.13
4 x 100-Meter Relay	Taylor, Corey,	Northside	56.75
	Bordean, Leatherwood (1999)) Northside	
200-Meter Dash	Jolene Moody (1984)	Grace-Urbana	28.06
4 x 400-Meter Relay	Morgan, Collins,	Northside	5:09.80
	Scarberry, Theiss (2002)		
1600-Meter Run	Stephanie Capoccia (2001)	Northside	6:03.32
4 x 200-Meter Relay	Gardner, Wolfe,	Northside	2:05.51
	Bordean, Collins (1999)		
400-Meter Dash	Stephanie Capoccia (2001)	Northside	67.81
3200-Meter Run	Stephanie Capoccia (2001)	Northside	12:49.13

APPENDIX II WORLD CUP TOURNAMENT FORMAT

Division I Soccer

- 1. Seed all of the participating teams. (See page 9 for seeding process.)
- 2. Divide the teams into two equal divisions.
- 3. Play a round robin tournament within the division.
 - a. The higher seeded team receives home field advantage in early round matches.
 - b. Up to an eight-team tournament would require playing the Friday prior to the tournament, the Tuesday prior to the tournament, and the last Friday and Saturday in October, the traditional tournament dates.
- 4. Reseed the teams after the round robin tournament using world cup rules to break ties.
 - a. Fewest goals allowed.
 - b. Goal differential.
- 5. Play the championship, third, fifth, and seventh-place games on Saturday.

(Revised 2/24/14)



Lindsay's Law Compliance Statement

In accordance with Ohio Revised Code 3313.5310, 3707.58 and 3707.59, which went into effect in 2017, the Ohio Department of Health, the Ohio Department of Education, the Ohio High School Athletic Association, the Ohio Chapter of the American College of Cardiology and other stakeholders jointly developed guidelines and other relevant materials to inform and educate students and youth athletes participating in or desiring to participate in an athletic activity, their parents, and their coaches about the nature and warning signs of sudden cardiac arrest.

The Buckeye Christian School Organization has agreed that we are not exempt from this law, and ther each school is requested to sign this statement that each athlete, along with at least one parent, has verified the <i>Lindsay's Law</i> video. Each school will take responsibility for their own constituency. By signing by the school representative is declaring that all athletes, and therefore their respective schools, involved				
ne upcoming	s, and therefore their respective schools, involved with Tournament are in compliance with this law			
School Name	School City			
Name of School Representative				
Signature of School Representative	Date of Signature			